
 
 
          
 
 
Date: 01.07.2014 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
  
 
Ref:   FCC ID: NXW-RF600R2   
  Applicant: Siemens AG 
 
Dear Examiner, 
  
With the following Conf Request Letter, our client Siemens AG wants to have the Internal Photos of this project 
being held confidential.  
 
The main reasons are: 
  

- not protecting the internal photos would result in financial hardship  
 

- the device is not accessible to the general public and will be mounted in industrial environment that is 
only serviceable by the licensee or designated technicians 

 
 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Mr. Thomas Ring  
GMA – Teamlead  
 
CSA Group Bayern GmbH  
Ohmstrasse 1-4 
94342 Strasskirchen 
Germany 
Phone: 0049 9424 9481 250  
Fax: 0049 9424 9481 240  
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